CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

January 2021 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In December 2020, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **10 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Washington Shoe Company Recalls Western Chief Toddler Boots Due to Choking Hazard (21-048)
- Burley Recalls Child Bicycle Seats Due to Crash Hazard (21-045)
- Spirit Halloween Recalls Children's Flashlights Due to Fire and Burn Hazards (21-043)
- Homfa Cabinets Recalled Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (21-714)
- Thermo Tents Recalls M
 ór Series Tents Due to Fire Hazard (21-713)
- Cycling Sports Group Recalls Cannondale Canvas NEO Bicycles Due to Fall Hazard (21-051)
- Graco Recalls Inclined Sleeper Accessory Included with Four Models of Playards to Prevent Risk of Suffocation (21-052)
- GSK Consumer Health Recalls Five Excedrin Brands Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement (21-057)
- Target Recalls Infant Rompers Due to Choking Hazard (21-061)
- Target Recalls Infant-Toddler Girl's One-Piece Rashguard Swimsuits Due to Choking Hazard (21-062)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=W_IDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#21-048) Washington Shoe Company, of Kent, Wash., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 77,400 Western Chief Toddler light-up rain boots. This recall includes the Western Chief "Abstract Camo," "Alia Silver," and "Sweetheart Navy" Light-Up Rain Boots in sizes 5-12 for toddlers or children. The recalled boots are camouflage, silver glitter, and navy with hearts; include boot handles; and have a light up feature in the heel of the boot. The rivets used to attach the handles are silver-gray in color. "Western Chief" and the model numbers are located on the inside tag of the boot. The recalled model numbers are T24121725P, T24121728P, and T24121729P.

Problem: Rivets used to attach the handles to the boot can detach, posing a choking hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled boots, take the boots away from children, and return them to any Target Store for a full refund. Consumers can contact Washington Shoe Company toll-free at 855-545-0862 from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at recall@westernchief.com, or online at https://www.washingtonshoe.com/ recall for more information.

Model T24121725P Model T24121728P Model T24121729P



Washington Shoe Company Recalls Western Chief Toddler Boots Due to Choking Hazard; Sold Exclusively at Target | CPSC.gov Release Number: (#21-045) Burley Design LLC, of Eugene, Ore., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 780 Dash® X FM child bicycle seats. This recall involves Dash X FM frame mount child bicycle seats (model number 924004). The recalled child seats have a serial number beginning in P924 and a lot number beginning in the letter D or E. The serial number and lot number are located on the lower rear of the child seats, on the white label that has "BURLEY" printed on it. "DASH X" is engraved on the rear of the child seat, near the top.

Problem: The reclining plate that holds the child bicycle seat in place can detach, making the child seat unstable and can cause the rider of the bicycle to lose control, posing a crash hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Dash X FM child bicycle seats and contact Burley to receive instructions on how to identify and dispose of the recalled child seat and how to receive a free replacement child seat. Consumers will be provided with a replacement Dash Bicycle Seat (Dash X FM, Dash FM, or Dash RM). Consumers can contact Burley at 800-311-5294 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at Burley@burley.com, or online at http://www.burley.com and click on the "Safety Recall Information" link at the bottom of the webpage for more information.



Burley Recalls Child Bicycle Seats Due to Crash Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-043) Spirit Halloween, of Egg Harbor Twp, N.J., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,100 children's flashlights. This recall involves three children's flashlights that come with three or four interchangeable light covers. The ZAG Miraculous flashlight is red with the Marinette and Ladybug characters, the Ghostbusters flashlight is green with the Ghostbusters logo, and the My Little Pony flashlight is light blue with colorful ponies. The date code 20-05-966658-SP1 is printed on the upper side of the flashlights.

Problem: The batteries in the flashlight can overheat, posing burn and fire hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the flashlight away from children, stop using it, remove the batteries and dispose of the flashlight; and contact Spirit Halloween for a full refund. Consumers can contact Spirit Halloween toll-free at 866-586-0155 from 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at GuestServices@spirithalloween.com or online at www.spirithalloween.com and click on product recall at the bottom of homepage for more information.



Spirit Halloween Recalls Children's Flashlights
Due to Fire and Burn Hazards | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-714) Shenzhen Luosi Ge Trading Co., of China (owner of Homfa trademark), is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,375 Homfa HPB-087 and HPB-106 cabinets. This recall involves the Homfa HPB-087 and HPB-106 cabinets. The HPB-087 was sold in walnut brown and the HPB-106 was sold in wood grain. The cabinets measure about 29.75 inches tall, 31.5 inches wide, and 15.4 inches deep and weigh about 59 pounds.

Problem: The recalled cabinets are unstable if not anchored to the wall, posing tip-over and entrapment hazards that can result in death or serious injuries to children. The cabinets do not comply with the performance requirements of the U.S. voluntary industry standard (ASTM F2057-19).

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using any recalled cabinet that is not properly anchored to the wall and keep it away from children. Homfa will provide pre-paid shipping labels, so that consumers can remove the cabinet's drawer slides and return them to the firm for a full refund. Consumers should then discard the rest of the dresser. The firm is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Homfa by email at: service@myhomfa.com. Homfa will send emails directly to all customers that purchased the recalled product with instructions on how to receive a full refund. Homfa will send the emails to the email address associated with the account that purchased the product.



Homfa Cabinets Recalled Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards; Made by Shenzhen Luosi Ge Trading Co. (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-714) Thermo Tent U.S.A. Inc., of Saranac Lake, N.Y., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 260 Crua Tri, Crua Loj, and Crua Cottage Tents in the Mór Series. This recall involves tents in the Mór Series including the Crua Tri (SKU: TRI-01, EAN: 0602815520812), the Crua Loj (SKU: LOJ-01, EAN: 0602815520805), and the Crua Cottage (SKU: COTTAGE-01, EAN: 0669014590473). The SKU, EAN and name of the tent are located on the box of the tent. The tents are green with "Crua Outdoors" printed on the outside. The tent dimensions can be found online.

Problem: The tents are incorrectly labeled as being fire retardant (FR), posing a fire hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the tents below near any flame or other source of ignition. The firm will send the purchasers a new free label stating that the tent is not fire retardant (FR). Once consumers receive the new label, they should remove the incorrect original label, replace it with the new label, and keep the tents away from any flame or other source of ignition. Thermo Tents is contacting all known purchasers. Consumers can contact Thermo Tents USA Inc. toll-free at 888-480-2550 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at support@cruaoutdoors.com or online at cruaoutdoors.com and click on "Important Safety Notification" for more information.



Thermo Tents Recalls Mór Series Tents Due to Fire Hazard; Tents are Mislabeled as Fire Retardant (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-051) Cycling Sports Group Inc., of Wilton, Conn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,270 Cannondale Canvas NEO bicycles. This recall involves all Cycling Sports Group Cannondale Canvas NEO bicycles. These are "ebicycles" that have an electric assist motor, and they were sold in a variety of different colors and sizes. Affected bicycles are marked "Canvas" on the top tube and have an electric assist motor. Only models of "Canvas" bicycles with an electric assist motor are included in this recall.

Problem: The front fender can detach and cause the front wheel to abruptly stop, posing a fall hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop riding the bicycle until the front fender is removed, and contact their local authorized Cannondale dealer or Cycling Sports Group to arrange for a free repair. Consumers can contact Local authorized Cannondale dealer, or Cycling Sports Group at 800-245-3872 (800-BIKE USA) from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday, by email

at ridersupport@cannondale.com or online at www.cannondale.com and click on "Recalls and Notices" for more information.



Cycling Sports Group Recalls Cannondale
Canvas NEO Bicycles Due to Fall Hazard |
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-052) Graco Children's Products Inc., of Atlanta, Ga., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 51,000 Inclined sleeper accessory included with the Graco Pack 'n Play Day2Dream Playard with Bedside Sleeper, Graco Pack 'n Play Nuzzle Nest Playard, Graco Pack 'n Play Everest Playard and Graco Pack 'n Play Rock 'n Grow Playard. This recall involves the inclined sleeper accessory sold with the Graco Pack 'n Play Day2Dream Playard with Bedside Sleeper, Graco Pack 'n Play Nuzzle Nest Playard, Graco Pack 'n Play Everest Playard and Graco Pack 'n Play Rock 'n Grow Playard with the following model numbers. The model number is located on a label on the underside of the playard on one of the tubes. The inclined sleeper accessory is the only portion of the product that is being recalled. Consumers can continue to use the playard, changing station and bassinet portions of the products without the inclined sleeper accessory according to owner's manual.

Problem: Infant fatalities have been reported with other manufacturers' inclined sleep products, after infants rolled from their back to their stomach or side while unrestrained, or under other circumstances.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled inclined sleeper accessory and contact Graco for a refund for the accessory. Consumers can continue to use the playard portion of the product and other accessories included with the playard. Consumers can contact Graco online at https://recalls.gracobaby.com or at 800-345-4109 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday for more information.



Graco Recalls Inclined Sleeper Accessory
Included with Four Models of Playards to
Prevent Risk of Suffocation | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-057) GSK Consumer
Healthcare, of Warren, N.J., is announcing the
voluntary recall of about 433,600 Excedrin Migraine
Caplets, Excedrin Migraine Geltabs, Excedrin Extra
Strength Caplets, Excedrin PM Headache Caplets,
and Excedrin Tension Headache Caplets. This recall
involves 50, 80, 100, 125, 200, 250 and 300-count
bottles of Excedrin Migraine Caplets, Excedrin
Migraine Geltabs, Excedrin Extra Strength Caplets,
Excedrin PM Headache Caplets, and Excedrin
Tension Headache Caplets. The bottles are plastic
with a child-resistant closure. For a full list of the
recalled products,

visit www.excedrin.com/products/discontinued.

Problem: Some of the bottles containing the over-the-counter drug can have a hole in the bottom. If there is a hole, children could access and swallow the contents, posing a risk of poisoning. These products contain the substances aspirin and acetaminophen which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA).

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the recalled Excedrin bottles out of sight and reach of children and inspect the bottom of the bottle to determine if there is a hole. If there is a hole in the bottle, contact GSK Consumer Relations for information on how to receive a prepaid shipping label for return to receive a full refund. Bottles without a hole can be retained and used as directed. Consumers can contact GSK Consumer Relations at 800-468-7746 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.excedrin.com and click on the "safety issue" banner at the top of the page for more information.





GSK Consumer Health Recalls Five Excedrin
Brands Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant
Packaging Requirement; Risk of Poisoning |

CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-061) Target Corp., of Minneapolis, Minn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 299,000 cloud island infant rompers. This recall includes the Cloud Island Waterfront Baby Boutique Romper, Cloud Island Little Peanut and True Navy Rompers, Cloud Island Little Wildflower and Joyful Mint Rompers, Cloud Island Oh Honeybee and Pink Rompers, and Cloud Island Floral Fields and Mint Rompers. The rompers were sold in sizes newborn to 12M. The product item number is printed on the white tag inside of the rompers. A complete list of product item numbers included in the recall can be found online.

Problem: The snaps can break or detach from the rompers, posing a choking, laceration and pinching hazards to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled infant rompers away from children and return them to any Target Store for a full refund. Consumers that purchased the rompers on Target.com can contact Target to receive a prepaid return label to return the rompers. Consumers can contact Target at 800-440-0680 from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. CT, daily or online at www.target.com and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page, then on "Clothing" for more information. Consumers can also click the "Product Recalls" tab on Target's Facebook page for more information.



Target Recalls Infant Rompers Due to Choking
Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-062) Target Corp., of Minneapolis, Minn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 181,000 Cat & Jack infant-toddler one-piece rashguard swimsuits. This recall includes the Cat & Jack "Summer Blue Lemon," "Coral Icon Story Hawaiian," and "Moxie Peach Lemon" one-piece Rashguards infant-toddler swimsuits in sizes 12M to 5T. The Rashguards have snaps that can break or detach. The product's item number is located on the white tag inside of the suit. A complete list of product item numbers included in the recall can be found online.

Problem: The snaps can break or detach from the suits, posing choking and laceration hazards to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled one-piece Rashguard swimsuits away from children and return them to any Target Store for a full refund. Consumers that purchased the one-piece Rashguard swimsuit on Target.com can contact Target to receive a prepaid return label to return the swimsuit. Consumers can contact Target at 800-440-0680 from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. CT, daily or online at www.target.com and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page, then on "Clothing" for more information. Consumers can also click the "Product Recalls" tab on Target's Facebook page for more information.



Target Recalls Infant-Toddler Girl's One-Piece
Rashguard Swimsuits Due to Choking Hazard |
CPSC.gov